From: Freedom of Information Requests
Sent: 17 August 2023 16:42
To:

Subject: FOI Response --
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Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 26 July 2023 for information about Lighting
Controls Utilisation and Improvement. Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the
guestions you have raised.

1. Documentation or reports detailing the existing lighting control systems deployed across various
council-managed buildings and public areas.
Response: This information is not held by City of Doncaster Council.

2. Information on the extent to which the current lighting controls are fully utilized and optimized
for energy efficiency.
Response: This information is not held by City of Doncaster Council.

3. Data on energy consumption patterns related to lighting across different council facilities and
public spaces.

Response: This information is not held by City of Doncaster Council. Lighting systems are not

separately metered and therefore only total consumption for a given period is available.

4. Any evaluations or assessments conducted to gauge the performance and effectiveness of the
existing lighting controls.
Response: This information is not held by City of Doncaster Council.

5. Insights into the challenges or limitations faced with the current lighting controls and any
associated maintenance or operational costs.
Response: This information is not held by City of Doncaster Council.

6. Any plans or strategies your council has in place to improve and enhance lighting controls for
better energy efficiency and user experience.
Response: This information is not held by City of Doncaster Council.

7. Recommendations or proposed improvements to the existing lighting controls, including the
incorporation of innovative technologies or best practices.
Response: This information is not held by City of Doncaster Council.

8. Any initiatives or projects undertaken to promote sustainability through lighting control
optimization.
Response: This information is not held by City of Doncaster Council.

9. Contact information for any relevant personnel or departments involved in managing lighting
controls within the council.

Response: This information is not held by City of Doncaster Council. This is not a live activity area for

the Council so there are no staff working on this issue at present.

| hope that this information is useful to you.



The City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £42.50 to respond to this request for
information.

Reviewing any decisions made:
If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within

40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOlAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation.
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.
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